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From: s 9(2)(3) OlA

To: lemen nsultation (MSD
Subject: re: Wage supplement approach
Date: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 11:15:23 PM

To whom it may concern at the Office for Disability Issues :
| am writing this e-mail as feedback on your proposed "Wage Supplement Approach" Vs "MWE"

Before | make any comment | want to state plainly that | do not think that the "Wage Suppf t
Approach” is a good idea and that it should be scrapped. &Y

My name is S 9(2)(a) OlAand | have a close friend who is involved with and beneﬁied by’ an "MWE" _
company. i '

$.9(2)(a) OIA )

Feedback: 1

1. If the "Wage Supplement, Abp‘roach" is |mpIemente,d anw\;ﬁh\e “MWE" companies will be forced
out of business, because fhey can‘not campete flna‘r{ ﬂjlmmaﬁhg jobs for disabled people.

As much as we wpuieutke‘ fcir |3mo¥ to be tr,ue tﬁe fa&st 1s -tﬁat many disabled people are not able to
function/competein—_ O\ N
the regular wd?*kplace rnérket They nend ’rhe spec:lal;Sed environment of the "MWE".

'\\\' -

i. Safe wOrk envn‘onTﬁent Man‘y dlsabnled pe,eple are not able to function or even understand the
hazards of mqny,

N \normai, wm'j; -énvironments. Many compames are not equipped to provide the safe work environment

AN ﬁq \/\

> f‘m; st dlsabledpeols\e\ "WE"’S provide that safe work environment.

AN\ \ g \
. A \/,
/,’,’ Many di at\lekj eapisfunctlon best and feel most confident with repetitious/routine (mundane)

_minimum wage.

iii. As stated in the Minister's Forward, "Participating in the labour market is one way that people are
able to

contribute to their communities and develop their skills and abilities.” ""MWE" companies provide jobs
that enable

disabled people to work, contribute and feel pride in their accomplishments. if "MWE" companies are
forced fo

pay minimum wages, many of those jobs will be lost. [My friend is very proud of the job he does

s 9(2)(a)

OIA . It would be a great shame for him to lose that job.]

iii. Through the jobs that "MWE™"s provide, they also provide opportunity for social interaction. Many
competitive
marketplace companies emphasize productivity and would minimise opportunity for socialisation on



the job. [My
friend gets great pleasure telling about birthday parties and outings with his work friends.]

iv. If the "MWE" companies are forced out of business and those jobs are eliminated many disabled
people will be
without regular social contact outside their families.

2. Wages should not be the focus

a. | was actually offended to read the wording in the Minister's Forward, referring to "MWE" ‘aé
"...discriminatory and ‘
unfa/r practice against disabled people...” Even though this language is quite emotwe |t ls nof xrue?

i. My exposure to "MWE" companies evidenced neither discrimination or unfmmea; On fhe ccntrary, -
they exhibit

caring, understanding, and graciousness. They want to help dlsabled peeple otherwise they wauld
not bother. AN -

ii. "MWE"'s are not taking advantage of the disabled, but rather aré g’ vmgthem an Qﬁ un*ty to
work gain self- AN |
esteem and confidence. The "MWE" is giving to the dtsa‘bled nbt taklng advan(faga\o

\ N

N

b. The issue is not money: P N P t* L \'

i. Even though it may sound goo e reaﬁty ﬁfh&t mlnlmum wag\b Ps npt gomg to ...provides the
opportunity to '

earn sufficient income to /w‘e 4n‘lste en hehtly, enjoy a g@&?\s)‘andéhi @f //V/ng, and pursue their goals in
life." as s

stated in the MmlS}Ef?S-fO‘FW&(d N |' / ( Zite \\' \;

i i \ ) |
ii. Most dlsabied peeprehave in addlttorrto their Wages financial support from a benefit or family, or
bOth .._ ’\ N W o

>N

Vs
e,

ii. The reaf benaf t of the "MWE"“ ;G'b&are
A N\ ‘LJ A sg@‘q w’ork envirggnment for dmgabted people.
¥ 2} Work that t%@au}q\af{dfenjoy doing.

3) Theyhave pu\kpgse in going to work and accomplishing something each workday.

\

'4} Pﬂde in M‘uat they do.

< (\/
SN :,5) Sag}al interaction at the job, outside the family.

S
\g) Pay, even a small amount, that they can be proud that they have earned for themselves, even if it
is not enough
fo live on.

If this change is enacted it will eliminate many jobs that are currently available to disabled people. It
will actually be a detriment to our disabled community, rather than a help.

Please do not make this change!

A few comments:
1. | tried to submit this feedback online as per your web address, but it was not available.

2. Having 14 April as the cut-off date for feedback does not allow enough time for adequate feedback.



Because the window of opportunity is so narrow, much legitimate feedback will not reach you. Please

extend the time for feedback!

Respectfully,

s9(2)@oA
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From: s 9(2)(a)

To: wage supplement consultation (MSD)
Subject: RE: Wage Supplement as Alternative to MWE
Date: Monday, 25 March 2019 4:46:12 PM

Thanks for your response $ 9(2)

Yes that clearly is the main point.

What | tried to outline was how flexible everybody needs to be when coping with someq{:!q;iike
s Lk
Tt?s simply not possible to maintain clear and accurate records of what he is domg What\it 'L’s
worth, and how it should be supplemented. He lives in the moment and eve;xftme afoundhmi

needs to too.

My view is that inevitably the overhead and complexity of satisfying the system saccountablllty \

.

requirements will make it too much of a challenge for places I»ke:59(2)($) 7 tocamply. \ 7

TheyW|IIglveupandfolksllkes W|Ilsuffer N “

not continually jumping through hoops to do paperWOfk ur}gstifw hOW they<m\a
S then that will go a long way to mitigate my c&rrré«rrrs As | say the r?qul\ I
impulsive$ __ is the more the system needsﬁo ﬂex&bfa m ;c’commadaté Tt\\ \/

Hope that helps. A NN\ N
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 \ J | v

/kl

From: w
Sent: Monday, 25 March/2'019 \Q\ZS\AM //\)
To: S 9(2)(a) < 'f,, N N \ <<\\\,>

Subject: RE: Wagé@g amerrt s AIternatlfue to MWE. >
Thank you far you;ieedb\ac‘k we appgéc,atave:ﬁt aking the time to read the discussion
document an ravﬂgfeedback tQuson your thoughts. It would greatly assist us when we
prqvide adwtge 7o} mfnlsters to knmwhy‘you think a wage supplement would result in disabled
_ people mes«géf(a) Ioleg\tnea( }obs It is important to us also that disabled people do not
1Qse th‘eﬁ‘}dﬁ oppo;tunltles - ‘ha@e tried to design the wage supplement to prevent this (by

{'a\/ ha\ﬁng the gov nmant meg the cost of the wage increases rather than employers) but we may
N\ ¢ 1 Ve overlook (@‘me‘thipg “else that will result in job losses, so understanding this in particular
O:-\\/ woulgbe t € or us.
N\ \ = | logk/fofwa Jﬁﬂaring from you again,
A AR
L AYoE:

OQS‘J(??(a)
{Sent:*Sunday, 24 March 2019 1:39 PM

“¥o: wage_supplement_consultation (MSD)

Cc:89(2)(@)

Subject: Wage Supplement as Alternative to MWE

Good afternoon. | have read your document and oppose what it proposes.

| do this with regard to the situation of89(2)@)" | who isS and has Downs Syndrome.
$9(2)(a) | resides within a house provided by an NGOVS‘g(',rZ)(a) . Each day he travels to
$9(2)(@)  to attend another NGO called $'9(2)(a) where he does basic repetitive
tasks and for that receives a small amount in remuneration.

$9(2)(a) 's mental capacity is such that he spends no time assessing the meaning of life,
whether time travel is possible or why there are colours.

His life revolves around the basic routines of getting up, getting ready for the day, whats for
lunch and whats on TV.



He is not concerned with his rights, or his wages, but only his routines and the basic needs of life.
Wes 9(2)(@)  love to see the enthusiasm and pride with which he talks of his working day.

We know from our own experience that his "applied time" will be limited and punctuated by
breaks, wandering off, and the occasional bout of bad behaviour.

We know also that if he did not do this work he would sit around in the supported
accommodation at which he lives with some other older gents, getting more and more
sedentary, and even more obsessive wth respect to food, TV and "colouring in".

In short for people in§ _  category the wages are not the point. As his$ ?(2) we wo bthe
concerned if he earned nothing. In fact I'd go further and say we'd probably be pre a
little for him to work (theoretically at least) for someone's else's benefit. Becau@a 0
the real value is about him getting out and doing stuff. LS
Now | know that for people with more capacity thans 9(2)(@) | the world may-looka little
different. But | also know that the public sector has an endless ¢ a f ﬁvpro
which one size is expected to fit all, and which have uninten e/dc

| have not the slightest doubt that if introduced as curren ‘i{w/te’\de
of resulting in people like$9(2)(@)  being given an.2

being denied the privilege of work.
This is because you think in categories, criteq ericy. 8
flexibility and "real time". No employer is o} Ie to cope
bureaucratic procedures which will ari s hat he doisl

whether it is worthwhile and s

So my plea to you is this }s@at for those, at%x ﬁéuél #;he‘:se debates are not about
money but the ability {of ki tv e to get out, arld de spmethmg each day It's a tonic for
him, it makes life a-smj iexfor the '

y to d/ayf)

currently ha§ \/
Kmd rega[}is and good luck ™

s9@)Kay 7 > '
&\n W/ ‘ {/.\\ ‘.\\'- \ o
b N
N N (\ \v//\
KA < This email and any attachments may contain information that is
confjde Wct to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disgefni tribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If

: eived this email in error please notify the author immediately and erase all

e email and attachments. The Ministry of Social Development accepts no
esp sibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the




s 9(2)(k)

Hon. Carmel Sepuloni

Minimum Wage Supplement Consultation
Ministry of Social Development

11 April 2019

Alternative to Minimum Wage Exemption permlts dlscussmn document

Dear Ms Sepuloni, -;f.?‘

I have a s 9(2)a) as one of the 900 N
working with a Minimum Wage Exempti
interests, since he is incapable of up

man loveshts@b, a&aﬁy of his family can attest. He
part of{a m ity of similar people undertaking

This intellectuall
loves the op

work together- Pri eing emplo‘y ths9(2)(a) he spent all his
time at hemne witlJittle to unt_ﬂs 92)(a)y’ . Since then he has struggled
wlfl;)depr\esmoh and fm{l\%anjng in his life. When he was given a job at
sg@y@ _his outloo ifeehanged significantly. This job provides him with
AN 1m\‘q ;é en]oy ent, co onshlp and a sense of purpose.
. }\?/ ’ \\M’ost 1mp %&)u to understand, the amount of money he earns is of little
<O 2N > s conse! . He is extremely happy with his job, and the terms and
'\\“\“\x pdiﬁo er which he works. He is paid a fair wage for his day’s work. He is
D /)/ \c‘erzamly t being treated unfairly or exploited in any way.
AN

.\ \ ™ -
< Please understand that replacing the MWE with a wage supplement will be likely

J . \\
\ \ \\

to threaten $9(2)(a) employment and well-being for the following
reasons.

(i) He has benefitted from extensive work training and support at $ 9(2J(a)

which operates as a non-profit business. Without the current MWE
scheme the organisation may face pressure to operate exclusively on commercial
terms, reducing time spent on training and support in order to focus on
increasing output via the more productive workers.

(ii) Replacing the MWE system will result in all workers, regardless of ability,
being paid at least the minimum wage. But current MWE workers typically
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require a high level of supervision. Thus if these workers are no longer exempt
from the minimum wage, there will be inflationary pressure on the wages of the
supervisors so that a “fair” relativity is maintained. This in turn will increase the
cost structure of the organisation, making it more difficult for the business to
remain a going concern and ultimately leading to job losses that will primarily
victimise disabled workers. ‘ 5

The first workers to be made redundant as the business faces financial
will be the least productive. Hence, s 9(2)(a) will be on ;
casualties. He will not understand why he is losing his job and @i other
opportunities for re-employment. He will go home to a life of doin thing once
again. This likely result is contradictory to the discussid@ocument's stated aim
(p. iii) to protect existing job opportunities. N\~ e

(iii) The implications of the proposed new
Payment are such that vulnerable disabl
benefit if circumstances suddenly ¢
owing to other changes in circ
government bureaucracy is ext
assistance from others:,,w Chis ti
contrast last year S 9J@J N ]
an unexpected and sydden héalth proble
continuatio &

pgjw%‘éd Living Payme
as he was in M to appgf T

it at the time, but lives hand to mouth

on the ~Thisis 2 much hett /ﬁproac than replacing the MWE and his SLP
ithra s ised wage e\%top in such a case.
In cussign docu t\it is claimed that the MWE conflicts with New

ions undet the United Nations Convention on the Rights of

to earn minimum wage as other people” (p. 5). This is
reference to Article 27 1 (b) of the Convention which promotes an

ith, among other things, equal remuneration for work of equal value. But
basis of the MWE is an evaluation that such people cannot produce work of
equal value (i.e. economic value to the employer) to the work of a fully-able
employee. The UN convention does not create a requirement to pay minimum
wages and the claim that it does in the discussion document is clearly mistaken.
There is no question of fairness here. $9(2)(a) wages reflect fair and
equal compensation for the economic value of the work he does.

Consider the following comparison. A profit-making company would not
deliberately employ a fully-able worker with a similar level of productivity to his,
and if they did so unknowingly, at minimum wage or more, that worker would
not retain their job for very long. The implication, unless you differentiate
between a disabled worker and a fully-able but very unproductive worker, is



$9(2)@)

that, like the fully-able but unproductive worker, the disabled worker would lose
their job. Perhaps that might achieve your aim of non-discrimination, but it does
not fulfill your obligation to “safeguard and promote the realization of the right
to work” of disabled people.

Thus changing the current MWE system will be very likely to harm the interests
of disabled workers, and the proposals in your discussion document will cause
more problems than they will solve, and moreover depend on a clearly faulty
interpretation of our UN Convention requirements. - ,

Finally, the discussion document claims (p. iii) that the proposed alternative to
the MWE was developed “in conjunction with people froni the disability sectar
including workers”. $ 9(2)(@) was not consulted, nior were any 6f '
many co-workers at$ 9(2)(a) . More imp ortant}y, given the cﬂgmﬂva
difficulties of these workers, nobody from eIt
consulted, nor were the $9(2)@)' and ma
Before taking any further action on.this

urge yggtﬁ’undert\a@e a

targeted consultation exercise »{ur}h\ sses)ie O@ffectebi people and
their caregivers. AN
AN \ (
N o~ ‘\\\\\\\\ \B\ \ 2
Yours smcerely / \Q/ \ /\\\‘ \\Q\\\ v
g \\// ';‘\\;\/




s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(k)

14 April 2019

Submission

Minimum Wage Exemption

Via email

wage supplement consultation@msd.govt.nz

s92)a) AN O \ )

submission Mmlmum W@e Exemptloﬂ

1 This is an individual submission on the proposal *Lo ab0/§?{the Mlmmum V\K&q’\e»
Exemption. s 9(2)(a)

\\ ._\\\ x./ — \\\ 1)
=X % om <~‘ ‘\‘ —
2 When | was a youngster | esQ(Z) 3 f\\\\\t\\'\‘ \jntroduced me to S3@@)
1 who founded g‘p“gcsza)m R " in the early 1960s.

s S92 |ater became 5 9R)EE)W aN NV I grew up
‘alongside the shhferéé @oﬁs’hops . tion of the Blind which were
closed in 19 haVQ e instit ledge of the best and the worst of

. ople with major learning impairments.

busmes en ich
pt to ab ' |mum Wage Exemption (MWE) permits in
with the atlon of the UN Committee on the Convention on
/ / \\

of Persons isabilities.

N /4 \ very out a number of potentially damaging consequences which
VN may i ore than one thousand disabled people currently eligible for
O 2‘« \\////

\ :
By :
\\ Ny C \5&
§QT jartance of work in New Zealand society cannot be over-stated. Most
(’( \ when meeting someone new ask “so what do you do for a living?” In my

/ experience, MWE employees ats9(2) are mostly able to realise they are

\ //'} \> employed. They come to work each day and say they enjoy what they do. They

N\ ‘ enjoy contacts with other employees. They go home with a sense of worth, of

being useful.

6 While every effort is made to train MWE employees to move into mainstream
employment, the chances of mainstream employers taking them on are not great.
Ats9(2) justs 1% of employees can read and write, and most who can are at a
low level of literacy. Often instructions have to be repeated frequently as attention
spans or levels of understanding are not great. It is therefore understandable to
me at least why mainstream employers are likely to take on just a handful of our
seriously disabled employees.

7 New Zealand has an unacceptably bad record of life expectancy for those with
learning impairments. At best the life expectancy for learning disabled is 13 years



C

less than the general population. Contrast this with the number of s 9(2)@)

employees who have worked for s 9(2) for more than a decade, with a couple of
employees who have been with s 9{2) for over 40 years. Some say we have
trapped our employees and are failing to upskill them for mainstream
employment. | argue most of our employees would struggle in a mainstream
environment. Because they feel valued they have a reason to stay well in order to
come to work for us.

8 A proposal is to replace the MWE with a subsidy to business enterprise ~ :
employers. There are a number of business related consequences that. mus’c be
thought through to ensure the enterprises can continue to be comﬁ*rerclaﬂy \na«bie
and effective employers of disabled people. ;

9 If the employer is to receive a wage subsidy for each e ee W|t{1,a majo

learning impairment, each person who receives th should be
and their eligibility formally acknowledged. The ent tool 3
be totally revised. The professionally revise oI sh

only eligible employees can attract the w. e pau%

10 While | acknowledge the need to care is taken
to ensure business enterprises.s m se wnth learning impairments

are allowed to retain commerciakyvi thos re eligible for the
wage subsidy are prof?ss'rsqally sed by<é\p( O\Rl alidated tool.
s9(2)(a) S
/ /'\ (Q/
&\ C )
7% ‘Db 3
K2 N \

o\\/xxw
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29th April 2019

Wage Supplement Consultation

s 9(2)(k)

Re: Submission on proposed Wage Supplement Approach

I am writing to express my views on the new wage supplemer gsal. I strongly oppese

< i e detail ifl could\restilt in
e 1 dow His would
¢ have a o exaployment.

In 2007 87| and §5(2) closed down rhost 0 : ed"worl atid many disabled
people were put out of work despite be i erwise\Digabled workers were told
entrate-on finding Jebs fonthsm in the open market. These

disabled workers being out of a job and currentbusi
cause discrimination against current disabl

ilities in any workplace. But social conscience is no longer
on disabled employees. There needs to be a strong incentive by

is proposal will make vulnerable people suffer for the sake of discrimination. If the
jnimum wage exception is cancelled 900 disabled workers nationwide will be under threat
of losing their jobs.

§/9(2)@)" | has an intellectual disability and is very slow to process information, he was in a
special school during his younger years. He has spent many years in and out of employment.
He would often only spend a few months in each job before he would be asked to leave and
he was always receiving negative comments to try better, work faster etc. He spent a lot of
time on the unemployment benefit and he also spent years volunteering for various
organisations. s 9(2)(a) were unable to find him any employment in the open market.

Two years ago I found out about s9(2)(a) who employ disabled workers. I
work for § 9(2)(a) and §'9(2) is one of our suppliers that create s 9(2)(a)



s 9(2) need to be commercially competitive in the marketplace for our company to use them
as a supplier.

s9(2)@)  had never heard of business enterprises likes 9(2) from all the years that we had
been involved with work & income (myself as an advocate for him) and s 9(2)(a)

. He has now worked ats 9(2) for over 2 years and it has been a ‘life
changer for him. He feels valued, does a variety of different tasks that are meanin
receives regular reviews where he is praised for his efforts and has had wage ingre
he has been employed. s 9(2) provide courses during work time on money, numeracy
literacy, safety & goal setting which he has been involved with. He a{éo/lizg the soct ;‘
interaction, being accepted and has made some wonderful friends. He well under the .

Wagl‘e\f\r?‘\ \ )
y wi

minimum wage but that does ‘not phase him’ as he looks at his t
Work and income as a complete package and is able to live i -‘@ entl
close to us in a 1 bedroom flat. He would be devasted if stais 4 it has gi
meaning and he is happy. He loves going to work each dag.&@2)\also provide ajat
where employees can develop transferable work a ilg

into open employment, this is encouraged.

I have spoken to a few business enterpri

caused 900 disab 0

very easy to jpoi@]ﬁ 4

all the factsﬁl\'fes‘s yowhave a di son-irr'your family or are closely connected to one.
I havg-lgémd‘\t%/oﬂiréf side o t, but I have tried for many many years to gets

< Cinto e\m‘ployment Csss’as have many other disabled families that [ kn8¢2.
usiness enterprises have n ny cost increases for many years to the government

sidy thet they cutxently recside which is terrible and this has never been enough to
isals:

A

\\\/’ﬁl this/der:hﬁ\g:ﬂt Trh’é'i‘b’:is no guarantee that employers would not be affected financially. It

\\ . only ’é(éfé’/s th %\t\‘*& bottom line requirement for government is that nobody should be worse
\

éx;gS/ I} of any changes to the MWE scheme” (question 22 page 7) . But this contradicts
“1tse it states in question 35 (page 13) “There is a risk that the wage assessment tool
“could\increase wage costs for employers who are already employing disabled people with a
"MWE”. Also question 41 (page 14) “It would also be difficult to reach agreement with
eﬁlployers as to what is a fair rate to pay, which is affordable both for the government and to
meet the additional costs employers face when employing disabled staff” These documents
are quite confusing and contradictory for the ‘able minded’ to understand let alone a disabled
person. They are also very biased towards the wage supplement approach while virtually
ignoring the benefits of the current Minimum wage excemption.

I also feel this document lacks real examples of how the wage supplement would work. Both
examples are where a disabled person lives at home as is not independent, this is not the
reality for a lot of disabled people. The examples shown are that ‘Gina’ and ‘Jeremy’ would
still need the Supported living payment each week and they would be better off financially.
So, in effect the government could be paying the cost difference between the MWE and



minimum wage and also the cost of the SLP. How can the government afford this significant
extra cost which will affect all taxpayers?

Please reconsider this discussion document and provide more information so we are able to
make an informed choice. Disabled people and their employers do not want to be

disadvantaged by this change.

I am happy to speak publicly about my submission if you would like.

Yours sincerely




A Wage Supplement as an alternative to Minimum Wage Exemption Permits
2019 - Discussion Document

30 April 2019

I wish to make a submission in my capacity as a tertiary educator with a
teaching adults with a learning (intellectual) disability. A D

S
AN\ >

My disability education experience spans 16 years within $9(2)(@) C;\:\ \\'\ “ dis

support providers, a school for $9(2)(@)  together with direct placé education. In 2017
| founded a company that delivers training for work o leari differéntly.
programme was highly commended at the 2018 dive he co lie
include business enterprises as well as disability sup vi

i w

S.
a

Currently | am working with ?I learners who av
reading, writing, speaking, Iis“tening, critic i 3
The Easy Read version of the conSpita cument s, s cm’ still Hot accessible to the

majority of the learners from g literac of view: }\Q Sﬁe learners are working at
Starting Points or Step 1 N rtia ducation\ ission’s Learning progressions
for adult literacy ( }//akg.z SHNo

\ \\ )

)
s“”‘reqmred to understand the document and
ier.

yt ith physical disability can make a submission, or those
who have strong support networks. For example, family or friends
ing the issues with them and advocate on their behalf (without
huge proportion of the workers do not have that kind of support

urge that the people directly affected be consulted in person, especially
Ko learning disability. As far as | am aware, none of the employees | work with
<\// _have beeh visited.

o

N

f m‘x\ Many of the people | teach are older. Multiple people have said they were placed in state
\\_ /) care before institutions were closed down. Some are likely to be candidates for the
" investigation into abuse in state care. For example; they have shared stories of running
away, being denied food and of physical abuse. Others share stories of this happening at

the hands of individuals closer to home who they should have been able to trust.

It would be an enormous disservice to these extraordinary people if there is even a remote
chance that they might eventually lose their jobs through the introduction of the
supplement.

They have already lost so much. Losing meaningful employment as part of a caring,
accepting, safe and secure community would simply be wrong.
1



As part of our time with learners, we include "next steps” discussions towards course end.
Part of that discussion includes helping learners explore and apply for further work and
study options in the community, should they chose to. However, nearly every worker we
speak to loves their job and does not wish to move on. It is not about the money.

Thank you for considering my submission.

Yours sincerely, Pl aXeav

om0 G N (B
s 9(2)(k) ANV \)




This could ultimately result in closure for these not-for-profit organisations and,ﬂ'téi'e e pe

proportion of»pgop By
disablegigeod@@ 1

Submission for the Proposed Wage Supplement as an Alternative to Minimum Wage Exemption
Permits.

| am not in favour of the proposed changes to the Minimum Wage Exemption Permits (MWEP)

certain disabilities will no longer have anywhere to work.

re in full or part-time empioyment
t, 2019). It is implausible that such a low

likely that th,er'g
lacesgycﬁ;&)’f‘,g‘(‘
crimiation for di

re that disabled people have suitable places to work” (United Nations Enable,
ys that countries should “help disabled people find and keep jobs” (United

nd open to those who require them.

laces likeS 92)@are very supportive to their disabled employees. They give their employees a
mal life, work experience and essential life skilis. The employees enjoy their work and enjoy the
social interaction with other employees. This is very good for the disabled employees’ mental health and
gives them routine in their life which is very important. The prospect of places like ?_?(27 closing down

would have a major effect on the mental heaith of these employees. This is a possible scenario if

increased costs are forced on these places, something which could occur with the proposed wage
supplement in its current form. It is therefore very important for your proposal to include robust
safeguards for these disabled people’s workplaces now and in the future. | cannot stress this enough.



Most of the employees at places likeS 9(2)(@)do not understand all of the rules and regulations
of government, or what MWE s, due to their disabllities, They rely heavily on their families to fill out any
necessary paperwork required by WINZ or other organisations. The United Nations Convention says that

“all countries should involve disabled people in making new laws and policies” (United Nations Eniable,
2012). As these employees will be hugely impacted by this proposal and they are not able to: undemand
them then the government has an obligation under the United Nations Convention to consuit wlﬁ\ tbé
families and caregivers of these employees directly. This has not happened. AN

in conclusion, the proposal to replace the MWE permits with a wage supplement does not go fﬂr ~ ‘
enough to protect the rights of the affected disabled employees as perthe United Natiens Convention. A

Please do not rush this new legislation without fully consulting dlre(:tly\ h theaffected parties and . A
making sure that it protects the rights of disabled people. Appropnate; saf@guards mu;tbmn\ pface.
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>
u$ by region]. Retrieved from hitp://archive. stats.qovt nz/~/media/Statistics/browse-
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Submission in response to the Discussion Document,

A Wage Supplement as an alternative to Minimum Wage Exemption permits

April 2019

| have forty years plus experience of working in Health, Mental _He'a'%tﬁ and Intellectual

Disability support services both here and Australia. | have worked in'a thbét-of positiohsg:‘\‘-.,_‘

for NGO'’s offering a variety community based supports asiw" ‘as Government/DHB ru'n‘ Y
institutions and community service. | hold a Certificate i f\ eaching ith\,
Special Needs, a Diploma in Supported Employment an ﬁm iy Employn

My main draw has always been towards workj @5 with a @I disability.

This is a group of New Zealand citizens whe.a get lo ast, igneréd, and left
behind and this seems especially so are di i r planning around
supports for people with disabilitiesdn\ge N

It is something of an umbrel fora p of people atany one time make up about
2.5% of our population. P&o o are diagne @ hawipg an intellectual disability can be
so for a variety of rea /oﬁs/ﬁt i n due to where-theyfall on the spectrum of a syndrome
such as WilIiamq"'ﬁv@@m@ﬁﬁnefeltgx\s bsme Pown syndrome, Fragile X, Prader-Willi
syndrome, Auv_t‘is'tié-—_ﬁrsarc\ié/r or F@ét‘é_fi AL(; hol 'szndrome. All are due to having brain
impairment from s(g:t\:«h.syndrq[pe's\b[‘datﬁage from pre-natal harm, birth complications, illness

\ O\

or injury dyringchitdhood N\

A FQ mé*a'é‘c;rj‘té‘;ia for such a‘\dtfé\"gfiosis they must have a tested 1Q of 70 or less and have

/ pb s in daily NQ?/ Thése problems are due to having significant limitations in
¢ ~iptétectual fu i ing them with poor memory, learning difficulties and impaired

v

CLIORY
b ’

ese need be noticeable pre 18 years of age. Because of these features

with poor coping skills and vulnerable. They are dependent on others for support
varying degrees so to help plan, organise and manage their lives. They are all too often
sily influenced, manipulated and taken advantage off so require a degree of protection as
part of their ongoing support structure.

The supports required are different than needed for most other people with a disability who
do not have a cognitive impairment. It is not a matter of putting some maodifications or
technology in place to accommodate their needs then leave then to get on with life. It is the
lifelong limitation on intellectual function that creates the barriers to be able to fully and
safely access the community. Typically the most necessary accommodations and supports
needing to be put in are around planning, organising and providing timely cues and directions
to encourage people into doing the necessary or right things at the appropriate times and
then provide oversight and monitoring so to be able to step in to redirect or problem solve

1



when or shouid it be needed. This support is typically needed on a daily basis and is needed
lifelong. People with an intellectual disability fare best when they have a strong, loyal,
competent and trustworthy advocate that can regularly devote time and energy in an ongoing
manner to organise and manage things on their behalf. Many people with an intellectual
disability do not have the luxury of this from a natural support and even less have it reliably
lifelong. Most require some form of benevolent, welfare support and guidance pravided by
funded services to comfortably and safely navigate and live a good life in fhe general
community. <

There are some vocal activists in the disability sector who argue thatp’edple"Wi'th a"disability

and this is any disability, should never congregate together forany sporting, recreational,~. A
inatok N

educatlonal and soual or employment activities purely duec ﬁ(fheir common den

re'”
on

aré weII able
to advocate for themselves. They op ability specific
sporting activities, Special Schools/ i i i with-shared homes and

employ someone wit
centre based day s
run discos, cele

%’rb e been active and vocal in their opposition of the
it'scheme. They tried to have Sheltered Workshops all close

en some transitioned into operating under Business Enterprise

pported employment, as originally promoted, is near defunct. Though it was based on good
intent and it works well for some, it just did not provide the full solution it had promised and
especially not for people with an intellectual disability. 1do not believe that these opponents
will be placated by the Wage Subsidy scheme suggested as they will still see it as an employer
enticement which they have always opposed.

| believe the Minimum Wage Exemption Permits have their valid place as they help provide
real and proven opportunities to intellectually disabled people to be employed. They provide
the fairest manner of ensuring pay relativity to their employed peers/ colleagues and to the
typical employee in entry level or unqualified work in the open workplace. The majority of
the permits are awarded to people with an Intellectual Disability and who are working in



disability enterprises operating with Business Enterprise contracts. It is basically an issue for
these people with intellectual disability, their advocates and employers. It does not impact
on disabled others in our community or others people not directly involved, yet many people
and groups seem to presume that they have a right to impose their views and ideologies onto
or speak on behalf of intellectually disabled people without any mandate to do so. It is the
people actually working in and attending disability enterprises and making use MWE

permits that need to be canvassed and listened to on this issue as well as those sest
supports and employers. Most of the people assessed under the MWE sc e
to respond to the discussion document and those that do will hel t be
influenced to varying degrees by whoever assists them to comple tions. The

responses to the discussion document will not give a full or trge@&‘:tpre of what people using"'
the MWE scheme believe or understand to be the issues. Effor eeds to be ma

rather than rely on document feedback.

The contention that MWE permits contrave
Convention is simply a personal opinio
word of mouth and is now present

evidence to the value 6f-Soh i
equivalent to the at work. (/’
\
As a sector we n Iways be n \J@yﬁ and striving to improve but we also need

N

to take tim at, refl d evaluate changes made to see if they did actually
. %3 b ) .
0

imp w introduced programmes, projects and schemes
that ‘ar

istinct group with their own particular set of needs. All too often they and their needs are
lost in or ignored under the banner of “disabled people”.

As far as | am aware the Ministry of Social Development, Business Enterprise contracts were
introduced to support those sheltered workshops that wanted to continue to provide their
style of disability support, to remain in operation. These organisations tended to be set up in
a benevolent, welfare mode so to give people with a disability meaningful daily activities,
occupation and social connections. The nature of the work they did and the environment
most suited people with an intellectual disability. They never intended being commercial,
profit making undertakings that compete in the open market as they knew this would be

D& |



impossible to do when employing people with an intellectual disability. However this need
to be near fully commercial is now the reality. It is an unintended consequence of decisions
made many years ago that were never reviewed or measured to ascertain their success or
otherwise. They may have been made in good intent but were at times ill-advised or not
thought out fully. | fear that moving from MWE to a Wage Supplement is just another step in
this direction. As already stated, it will remove fair and equable pay relativity
negatively impact on the disability enterprises and their ability to achieve the sogi:
have. This will in turn negatively impact on the employees and service users. f‘\t
the day people with an intellectual disability could well be worse off raj:h'e;t an'b“edg from
the move. L

o
N
—~7 /

< /
Vo /

All commercial businesses spend good time and money screen’i@gtential staff so t& et the rd
most productive person for any particular position. _I}f[fs |s ‘an_ asceptable a i

business practice. Productivity is not just about th / jetts
produced but it is about those people that ca oot irfitiati ected by
planning and organising their work, learn _new\t ick for work

quality, communicate clearly and fit in @s am 8 se are not the
strong traits of someone diagnosed
get employed in open employment. s\ak'too often tend to be so in

e contracts and using the MWE
t no one else in business or industry
ngful and enjoyable occupation for the full

Disability enterprises
permit scheme

ploy

employs and off X an .

working we lv ole pur f€xisting is to give some meaning to disabled peoples

and{(%%e"ect @:&k\ eople’s lives to allow them to experience many of
fit s@\th

v orking that\pigs € rest of society accept as normal and their right.

being led by the people with intellectual disabilities working in
es OF their families yet these are the very people to be affected by any
It is a call mostly being made by some articulate activists, academics and

o think uII bout, for whose benefit we are looking doing away with the

roups however these all too often have little or nothing to do with the intellectual
y sector and have done little in the past that’s practical to improve intellectually
abled people lot in life. They look to be speaking from their own perspective and life
experiences rather than from those that use and benefit from MWE permits.

The proposed Wage Supplement ideas will leave us with very much the same as we now have
but under a different name and it will come with added complications in managing. Instead
of their wage being topped up by their Supported Living Benefit it will now be topped up by
something called a Wage Supplement. Itis just a play on words, a pretence and may well turn
out to be rather pointless.



What | believe is needed is:

e If MSD/Government really wants a true and accurate picture of the understanding of
what people with an intellectual disability who are employed under MWE believe the
situation is and if wanting their true views of what their employment means to them,
then they need to be approached and listened to in person by an independent third
party.

e Retain but make some improvements to the current MWE assessment
it is more robust and equitable across differing organisation and regi

e That the disability enterprises employing people with an i

l&tua isability are._
funded at a just rate so that they can continue offerin

ploymeht type activities .

and supports to the people that most need them.v"_"@s being the pedple that <~

typically do not get employed in any other in

day programme supports.
e Ensure that whenever planni
intellectual disability be seen a

set of needs and t Ore\responses neee
s.some g th

e New Zealand
Somethin
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From: s 9(2)(3)

To: wage supplement consultation (MSD)
Subject: wage supplement discussion document
Date: Friday, 26 April 2019 3:05:31 PM

To whom it may concern.

We are writing this submission on behalf of $ 9(2)(@) who
are employed at $ 9(2)(@) under the MWE scheme. Whilst it would be great. for
them to receive better wages we are concerned that if the MWE is replaced by the’wage
supplement this could lead to major changes for the worst for 9(2)(@) and otheig
employed by 8 9(2)(@) A ‘/

In your discussion paper on the supplement you state that nobody w1llbew0(se 0f£(§)omt

22 page 7) O
g 9(2)(3) is a not for profit organisation that prov1des work for adults w1th dlsablhtles both

physical and intellectual,we believe that $ 9(2)@) isnotina po@h to pay its empleyees
to much more than they receive at present .If the wage s ernem thabis env1saged1& .
implemented then 8 9(2X@) may be forced to close and agr,d many ther
employment would be lost.This would cause maj affects pn £ 92 )(E)
financial situation,sense of worth,well being,sg¢ % f \radé;{e they
share with their co-workers which is so impe €ir contin eveloprient.

s 9(2)(a) are not able to sust&' ‘

disability could and we are concemedthat thl gay also cause \@m ta 150se their
employment.

Thank you for the o nu.grfekteb\t\lt omwrews on,this ‘dﬁm&uen\vto you

Yours smcerely

\ e Vg

\

\



April 2019

OUR RESPONSE TO THE PROPOSED WAGE SUPPLEMENT TO REPLACE\T @
MINIMUM WAGE EXEMPTION PERMITS v ;

that do a great job giving t ; joba 9ir'to get up each morning,
and parents/caregiver,

d thoughtful consideration. We will not
1 so consequently we would like to think

thorough
always b be spokes

t % i€ a’'secure one for
e ing we & '%




From: s 9(2)(a)

To: wage_supplement consultation (MSD); §
Subject: Wage Supplement Consultation
Date: Sunday, 14 April 2019 1:16:59 PM

Good afternoon,

| am writing in relation to the Governments proposed changes to the Wage Supplement as ary/)

Alternative to Minimum Wage Exemption permits. < />
f\ \ e

| believe this is open until today for consultation. \\/ e

Our names are S 9(2)(a) . We are the parents of 9(2)(,3‘1/ w\% ctw?ently

employed at$ 9(2)(a)
P
Our son has been employed by s 9(2)(a) </ ).) anﬁ this is
7D v/ = (Ery

job. s 9(2)(a) o . ltwas
to find any kind of employment for $ 9(2) especially in the s 9(2/6,‘\ \\ \area due tg
conditions. As his parents, the purpose of fi finding $ 9(2) ,eﬂ’rplo\(({ &s\ﬁever finan

and purposeful activity to try and normalize a life styl

We have read the discussion documents regar(ﬂng&ﬁ
will cause companies such as S 9(2)(a) S di i
son in the long term. We are opposed te"any SDK

inevitably close down companies like S a) \

could also possibly stop any fut
the other staff that work wm)\

ges proposed
such as our
eve this will
appened overseas. This
bilities like $ 9(2) | and all

fx\t%? e government and earns a small
9( earns at work, this is balanced out
ar y reason for a length of time, his benefit
/ If the benefit is cut and the minimum wage is

The current situation fof ng/ 2) /xs
wage from working-Dep d;gg
from his benefit. ldwe ]‘E
does not deg

ument tate t this change will only affect approximately 900 employees with disabilities

as$ 9(2)\ | amount of affected employees we believe that we should be able to

ave an g to discuss our concerns as the discussion document did not allow for
\/ the ra/opposed to this change the opportunity to make their views known. The document

9
allo d or e Avho agreed with this the opportunity to voice the reasons why but if opposed you

td'the next question.
rward to a response to my email.

|nd regards,

1‘ Q\\\ N E9)@)
>/
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From: s9(2)@)

To: wage supplement consultation (MSD)
Subject: Submission to proposal

Date: Monday, 8 April 2019 12:12:46 PM
Hello

I am the parent of an of an moderately severe autistic $ 9(2X@)  who works at $ 9@2)
which was a sheltered workshop. He has been there fors )ycars

and works 5 days a week from $ 9(2)(a) .

He is one of s’ people employed at$ 9(2)(@) which has a wide spectrum of Int&ﬁeéiu’al and.

Physically disabled people working there. N\ o

The discussion document refers to 900 MWE permits so S 2@ < NN represents
9.2% of those affected and I assume nearly all of the others are imrthe few Femaining ex
Sheltered workshops that survived the repeal of The Disabl s Employment
Promotion Act.
Before the repeal of this act the intent of all of the wor
work environment than meant staff were actively€
meamngful work and able to have the self ested
income was not an issue for the great ma] 0 :

does not push them over the abatement<alo :-. : 3
The statement on page 1 of the discussien cument hat the
5 d ys T s A 4

cularity b ith a physmal disability and those with an
xamp}gpr_}e Jobdone at $ 9(2)(@) is assembling pens for S 9(2)(@)

community should
atrently not discriminatory

types of diSabili
1ntel /ecxua (ﬁ

Thlb eflve as 9(2)@ 2 \ . They all do the
ame eS9 22(a) D ﬁerson needs their space organised to access components

other_m‘s\e Wng ata high rate. The S 9(2)(@) needs supervision to have the right
\ .\ forassemble and to have components placed to the same place and

O ) \ /6frder th 0 rz\egmﬂbwer as 8 9(2)(@) - 9(2) needs far more supervision

an tion Q gnsure the assembly is done correctly and to keep at the task and has a
uch Jo b&‘put So all three doing the same task have quite different support
s and ability to complete is fully taken into account in the two yearly

ass ent.

\There are three main obstacles to people with disabilities working in a non supported

workplace. First why would an employer employ a minimum waged employee with a
disability when a non disabled person with a higher output could be employed. Secondly
how does an employer deal with OSH requirements in the workplace for a disabled
employee; very few disabled persons would not incur some form of OSH consideration for
their work space. Thirdly employers generally (given that the majority of businesses in NZ
are SME's) cannot be expected to allocate extra resources in supervision or ongoing
assistance, or particularly with an Intellectually disabled person have the skill set available
to be able to fully deal with the nature of the disability.

The disability centres such as 8 9(2)(3) deal with all of these considerations on a daily basis.
The present scheme allows for work to be sought for staff at a contact rate taking into
account the reduced output capacities of individuals doing this work. Otherwise the work
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“\ ‘consume time and costs on other organisations such as gaiiy
A etc as people need to be doing something during the day Funding for each

could not be done competitively. The workplace also works with a small ratio of
supervisors to staff and with supervisors who are experienced in handling a wide range of
disabilities

When the 2007 act was repealed I think from memory there were 73 workshop or
supported employment providers which in the years following dropped to 17, including
organisations such as SI , Closing their own so how many disabled people lost their work
opportunity then. The'( question of what they were or were not earning is 1rrelevant when
you have lost it anyway and are only left the SLP benefit.

The crucial element of changing to a wage supplement approach which i
discussion paper is if this was to be put in place to raise staff to a mi
would be the level of support given in compensation to the work pla&\'
statement on page 3 under Why we are Proposing...." says "we-are mindfulof the
ensure the protection of all job opportunities that the ¢ heme provides
disabled people" The next paragraph says that in retug
receive a wage supplement form the govemment to
disabled persons wages. Places like $ 9(2)(@) are
cannot absorb just "some"of these extra costs:
situation and are forced to close then the g0
minimum wage will be applied but no-

ed to| _.

be waged agsessg
employer
the Widely

We sg,\\m Lhe affec at the repeal of the Disabled Persons Employment Promotion Act had
k%r}dﬂcmg ek 0 ities for disabled people despite its well meaning intent, this
: e

idered carefully to ensure no further places are lost because

sion requirement for each employee and for
cost has to be assessed in order to work out the

meft also needs to consider the social costs if places like S 9(2)(8) were not
iling work for its$  staff. I for one would have to give up work to look after my

F v_)"( tk
;;%ll time and would be a%’plymg for full care giver s%p(lport funding. Others would

)i [HC, 59(Z (Ba)IIT

individual in respect of supported living hours, Workbridge and Accessibility costs may
also be incurred and there are one or two at$ 9(2)(a) who if not there during the day under
close supervision potentially would be socially disruptive incurring costs on other govt
agencies such as the justice system.

Regards
s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(k)



From: s9(2)@)
|

To: ion
Subject: Wage suppliment
Date: Sunday, 24 February 2019 3:54:29 PM

If increasing wages to disabled people means that ultimately they will lose their job ,then

NO! No wages increase!!
Most often they are on an invalid benefit, so at the end of the day they need enou@

ey e
to live a happy and healthy life. They need to be able to afford medical and de ce AN
Good healthy food. <\5 oo LN

son they X
sheltered ( J)

If they can do the job as well as an able bodied or brained person it s

should be paid appropriately, but let's not make this like the closing 6t \\\ Sy

e \

My S 9(2)(@) only has a "job" because he does not have t daid mininmum wage:

workshops" which gave our guys no where to go and no senfiofpurpose.

doesn't "do" the work to a standard to be paid that much. PIEa

e@n{ ke tha}gg
2 (/' ™~

him. S ; .
c o N < \
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